
CLARIFICATIONS NO: 1 to

THE TENDER DOSSIER

	Contract Title:
	Supply of Equipment for Developing an Institution Model for Children Staying with their Mothers

	Publication Reference:
	EuropeAid/140640/IH/SUP/TR

	Location:
	Turkey 




Abbreviations

PRAG:  Procurement and Grants for European Union external actions - A Practical Guide

CN: Contract Notice
TD: Tender Dossier

ITT: c4b_itt_en [Instructions to Tenderers]*

* In-parenthesis parts show the title inside the documents.

Over the requests received from the tenderer, the following clarifications are provided:
Question 1:  

How and when the performance guarantee must be submitted/paid?
Answer 1:

As it stated in Article 12 of the CN, the successful tenderer will be asked to provide a performance guarantee of 10% of the amount of the contract at the signing of the contract. This guarantee must be provided together with the return of the countersigned contract no later than 30 days after the tenderer receives the contract signed by the contracting authority.
Question 2: 

What is the percent of performance guarantee which the successful tenderer must pay?

Answer 2:

Please refer to Article 12 of the CN. The successful tenderer will be asked to provide a performance guarantee of 10% of the amount of the contract at the signing of the contract.
Question 3: 

When should we pay the tender guarantee before the deadline of tender application or after the deadline?

Answer 3:

As stated in the Article 11 of the Contract Notice, tender guarantee must be submitted when the tenderers submit their tenders. 

Question 4: 

If we could not be accepted for the tender, in how many days will you return the tender guarantee payment?

Answer 4:

The delivery process of the tender guarantee is explained in the Article 23 of the ITT.
Question 5: 

When should we fulfill pre-financing guarantee and model performance guarantee form?

Answer 5:

Please refer to Annex V of the TD for pre-financing guarantee and model performance guarantee forms. However, they will be fulfilled by the awarded tenderer at a later stage.
Question 6: 
Should we submit all the financial and economic data according to ‘’exchange rate (InforEuro)’’? 
Question 7:

How will you calculate the prices of goods from Turkish liras to Euro? (from exchange rate (InforEuro) or other platforms)?
Question 8: 

Should we fulfill economic and finance and capacity data from Turkish lira to Euro by ’’exchange rate of “InforEuro” or Turkish Central Bank?

Answer 6 - 7 and 8:

Please refer to Article 23.2 of the Contract Notice. Financial data to be provided by the tenderer in the standard tender form must be expressed in EUR. if applicable, where a candidate refers to amounts originally expressed in a different currency, the conversion to EUR shall be made in accordance with the InforEuro exchange rate of July, 2020, which can be found at the following address: http://ec.europa.eu/budget/graphs/inforeuro.html.
Question 9:  

In case of being a consortium should all the conditions apply for all parties or only the leader company?
Answer 9:

Please refer to Article 9 and 16 of the CN and Article 3 of the ITT. 
As a summary, selection criteria will be applied to the consortium as a whole. However, exclusion criteria will be applied every single member of the consortium. 
Question 10:

How should we document the technical capacity form? (is it enough only to fill the tables or you need documents?
Answer 10:

Please be informed that, the technical capacity should be documented by completing D. TENDER FORM FOR A SUPPLY CONTRACT. 
Evidence of financial and economic standing and technical and professional capacity according to the selection criteria shall be provided by the tenderer if requested by the contracting authority. 
Question 11:

Is deliver duty paid (DDP) apply for lot 1 and lot 2? (if we bring the furniture parts as demounted should we set up the parts or you will accept as a demounted?)
Answer 11:

As it is stated in Article 6 of the CN, supply, delivery, installation, commissioning, maintenance, testing and inspection are jointly required for Lot 1 and Lot 2. DDP is applicable for all Lots. Please refer to the Article 1.1 of the ITT.
Question 12:

According to the supply contract notice lot 1 and lot 2 are excluded from installation and for lot 2 warranty services are excluded. what do you mean about this subject?

Answer 12:

Please be informed that as per Article 6 of the CN, Training services will not be sought for Lot1 and Lot 2; Warranty services will not be sought for Lot 2, items 5.1, 5.2 and 5.3 under Lot 5 and item 6.30 under Lot 6. Installation is required for all lots.

There are two types of warranty covered by the contract:

i)
Contractor’s warranty (Warranty)

ii)
Commercial warranty

Contractor’s warranty is the warranty that the supplies are new, unused, without defects, of the most recent models and incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials. This warranty stipulates the warranty conditions and obligations of the contractor. Please refer to the Article 32 of special and general Conditions for details.

Commercial warranty is the warranty the manufacturer provides for a defined period that the supply will be free from structural defects due to substandard material or workmanship, under conditions of normal commercial use and service.

Commercial and contractor’s warranty will both start with provisional acceptance.

Question 13: 

How many days we should complete lot 1 and lot 2? Please inform us about Lot 1 and Lot 2 separately.

Answer 13:

As per Article 15 of the CN, supply, delivery, installation, commissioning, inspection, testing of goods will be completed for Lot 1 and Lot 2 in 730 calendar days (in total) starting from the commencement of the contract.
Question 14:

Is the successful tenderer excluded from all the taxes and customs related to this tender? For example, imports from EU to Turkey or value added tax (VAT) of goods in turkey. Please give detail information about which taxes and customs we will be excluded related to this tender?

Answer 14:

As it is stated in Annex V Taxes Customs Arrangements: The contract is, as a rule, exempt from all taxes and duties, including value added tax (VAT) and Special Consumption Tax (SCT), Motor vehicle tax, Special communication tax, and/or taxes of equivalent effect, stamp or registration duties, special charges or any other charge having equivalent effect, pursuant to the provisions of Articles set out in the Framework Agreement signed between the Republic of Turkey and the EU in 2015. Please refer to Annex V Taxes Customs Arrangements for further details.
Question 15: 

Who will fulfill administrative compliance grid form? contract authority or tenderer?
Answer 15:

Administrative compliance grid will not be fulfilled by the tenderer. 
Question 16: (1.1.Single Bed 1)
Will there be a bed heading?

Answer 16:

Yes, bedside (heading) is mentioned in the item 1.1.6.

Question 17: (1.1.2 Single Bed 1)

If we want to do pole profile, is it appropriate for you?

Answer 17:

As mentioned in the item, the profile shall be in tubular form with minimum 40 mm diameter for safety reasons. 
Question 18: (1.1.3 Single Bed 1)

What does 9 parts mean?

Answer 18:

Under the steel sheet mentioned in the item 1.1.4,  there shall be at least 9 transverse profile to support the sheet.
Question 19:(1.1.6 Single Bed 1)

Can we cover the panels with  fabric?
Answer 19:

No, panels shall be laminated chipboard as mentioned in the item.
Question 20:(1.1.8 Single Bed 1)

If the bed legs are fixed to the floor, will the bed be unremovable/do you need fixed bed or removable bed for this item ?

Answer 20:

As mentioned in the item the beds shall be fixed to the floor for safety reasons.
Question 21:(1.2.1. Single Bed 2)
What do you exactly mean by extendable bed for children?  

Answer 21:

The side drawer unit can be used inside the bed for small children or side drawer can be removed from

inside the bed (bed is expended) for tall children and can be used nearby the bed. 
Question 22:(1.3. Infant Bed)

You wanted a cabinet on 2 sides, how will the cabinet type be?
Answer 22:

No cabinet is requested for item 1.3 Infant bed

Question 23:(1.4.6. Locker)

What does the hidden hinge mean?

Answer 23:

The hinges shall not be dismantle easily for safety reasons. 
Question 24:(1.4.7. Locker)

Do you want two lock?

Answer 24:

As stated in item 1.4.4 the locker shall have two doors embedded locks with keys and vent holes.
Question 25:(1.4.8. Locker)

What does fixing to the floor mean?
Answer 25:

The cabinets shall be fixed to the floor by nuts or screws for safety reasons, and they can not be moved.
Question 26:(1.5.5. Nightstand)

Will fixing be asked?
Answer 26:

As mentioned in the item the legs shall be suitable for fixing to the floor.
Question 27:(1.6.2. Table 1)

What does glass fiber mean?
Answer 27:

Glass fiber is an additive material to strengthen the plastic material.
Question 28:(1.11. Baby Feeding Chair)

Will it be plastic or wood?
Answer 28:

The minimum requirements are given in the technical specifications. Any preference regarding the material is not defined within the scope of the tender, any material can be choosen.
Question 29:(1.12.2. Armchair 1)

What does copolymer mean?
Answer 29:

Copolymer is the row material of "plastic".
Question 30:(1.12. Armchair 1)

Which type of fabric of the cushion will be?
Answer 30:

The minimum requirements are given in the technical specifications. Any preference regarding the type of cushion is not defined within the scope of the tender.
Question 31:(1.13. Armchair 2)

Which type of fabric? What does the copolymer mean?  
Answer 31:

As per 1.12.3, Armchair - 1 will have rattan-like surface. Copolymer is the row material of "plastic".
Question 32:(1.23. Baby Wash Basin)

What does the basin net mean? 

Answer 32:

Basin net is a net to keep the baby safe in the basin.
Question 33:(1.26. Kid Toilet Seat Adapter)

How will the supportive must be? 
Answer 33:

There shall be a rise at the back side of the adapter to keep the children in correct position. 
Question 34:(1.27. Ironing table)

What type of heat resistance you need? 
Answer 34:

The minimum requirements are given in the technical specifications. Any preference regarding the type of heat resistent is not defined within the scope of the tender.
Question 35:(1.29. Airer)

By saying anodized pipes do you mean rust type pipes? 
Answer 35:

Anodized is "eloksal" coating.

Question 36:(1.37. Table 4)

What kind of design must the table be and where it will be used (offıce, garden …)?
Answer 36:

There is no additional specification for the design of the table. The table is used in the resting areas of the staff for general purpose. 

Question 37:(1.38. Chair 4)

Should the cushion be fixed on the top of the chair or? 

Answer 37:

As mentioned in the item 1.38.3, the cushion shall be fixed to the chair. 

Question 38:(1.40. Metal Shelf Unit 1)

Can we ask where will this item be used?

Answer 38:

The item will be used in the storage area.
Question 39:(2.1. Mattress)

How many percent of cotton should the matress be?

Answer 39:

The minimum requirements are given in the technical specifications. Any preference regarding the percent of cotton is not defined within the scope of the tender.
Question 40:(2.1. Mattress)

Which kind of wire will be used in the mattress?

Answer 40:

The minimum requirements are given in the technical specifications. Any preference regarding the wire will is not defined within the scope of the tender.
Question 41:(2.3-2.4 Pillow 1&2)

Will there be wire on the pillows? In this item we need to know the threat count fabric of the pillows? 
Answer 41:

The minimum requirements are given in the technical specifications. Any preference regarding the wire on the pillows is not defined within the scope of the tender.
Question 42:(2.5. Quilt)
What about the weight of this quilt?   
Answer 42:

The minimum requirements are given in the technical specifications. Any preference regarding the weight of the quilt is not defined within the scope of the tender.
Question 43:(2.7 Bed linen set - 1(adult))
How many threat must this ıtem have (more threat more quality)?
Answer 43:

The minimum requirements are given in the technical specifications. Any preference regarding the treat is not defined within the scope of the tender.
Question 44:(2.16. Curtains 2)
Will it be peace-meal or whole? 
Answer 44:

The minimum requirements are given in the technical specifications. Any preference regarding being peace-meal or whole is not defined within the scope of the tender.
Question 45:(2.16. Curtains 2)

What does the given numbers mean? 
Answer 45:

Given numbers are the dimensions of the windows.
Question 46: (4.1. Examination table)    
Current specification:

4.1.1.: Dimensions: L:200 ±20 cm, w:60±5 cm, H:70±5 cm. 

Change request:

4.1.1.: Dimensions: L:200±20 cm, w:60±5 cm, H:70±10 cm. 
We kindly request the change of the item to ensure participation.
Answer 46:

Please be informed that the change request is not accepted in line with needs of the beneficiary.

Question 47: (4.2. Hospital bed)    
Current specification:

4.2.1.: Mattress platform dimensions: L:200±10 cm, W:90±10 cm, H:40±5 cm. 

Change request:

4.2.1.: Mattress platform dimensions: L:200±20 cm, W:90±15 cm, H:40±10 cm. 
We kindly request the change of the item to ensure participation.
Answer 47:

Please be informed that the change request is not accepted in line with needs of the beneficiary.
Question 48: (4.2. Hospital bed)    
Current specification:

4.2.4.: Shall be delivered with mattress. 

b) Filled with 28+2 density sponge. 

Change request:

4 2.4.: Shall be delivered with mattress. 

b) Filled with 28±4 density sponge.
We kindly request the change of the item to ensure participation.

Answer 48:

Please be informed that the change request is not accepted in line with needs of the beneficiary.

Question 49: (4.4. Folding Screen)
Current specification:

4.4.2: 4 legs, 2 with roller. 

Change request:

4.4.2.: 4 legs, 2 with roller or 5 legs with 10 rollers. 
We kindly request the change of the item to ensure participation.
Answer 49:

Please be informed that the change request is not accepted in line with needs of the beneficiary.

Question 50: (4.14. Medical dressing set)                  
Current specification:
4.14.3.: Medicine trolley; 

b) Dimensions: w:50±10, L:70±15 cm, H:85±10 cm. 

Change request:

4.14.3.: Medicine trolley; 

b) Dimensions: W:50±10, L:70±20cm, H:85±10 cm. 
We kindly request the change of the item to ensure participation.
Answer 50:

The change request is not accepted in line with needs of the beneficiary. Additionally please also be informed that given numbers for the width refers to centimeter.
Question 51: (4.16. Oxygen cylinder)
Current specification:

4.16.1.: Body: Stainless steel. 

Change request:

4.16.1.: Body: Stainless steel or aluminium
Based on our market research, there is no eligible products meeting the technical specifications. The material that used in the production of the oxygen cylinders are made either steel or aluminum is used as the material. In cases where there is a need of the "rustless" steel, the preferred material is aluminum. For this reason, stainless steel oxygen cylinders are not available on market. are not produce nor sold. In order to obtain the product, a change of the item is requested. We kindly request to change the mentioned technical specification as above, in order to product availability, encourage competition and to be able to comply with the technical specification.

Answer 51:

Please be informed that the change request is not accepted in line with needs of the beneficiary.

Question 52: (4.16. Oxygen cylinder)
Current specification:
4.16.3.: Complete with; manometer, flow-meter with humidifier and 5m tubings with adult and paediatric nasal cannula and oxygen masks.

Change request:

4.16.3.: Complete with; manometer, flow-meter with humidifier and 5m tubings with adult and paediatric nasal cannula or oxygen masks.
We kindly request the change of the item to ensure participation.
Answer 52:

As per the requirements of the beneficiary both nasal cannula and masks are essential for oxygen therapy.  4.16.3 remains same.

Question 53: (4.19. Nebulizer)
Current specification:

4.19.4.: Supplied with; 

a) 2 m hose, 

b) Adult mask, 

c) Paediatric mask, 

d) Adult mouth piece (pack of 250), 

e) Paediatric mouth piece (pack of 250), 

f) Air inlet filter 

Clarification request:

4.19.4.: Could you please clarify that whether the pack of 250 adult mouthpieces and 250 pediatric 

mouthpieces are required for each device or as total? 
Answer 53:

As mentioned in item 4.19.4 “d” and “e” 250 adult mouthpieces and 250 pediatric mouthpieces are required for each device.
Question 54: (4.20. Serum stand)
Current specification:

4.20.4.: Body and legs: Stainless steel or electrostatic painted steel. 
Change request:
4.20.4.: Body and legs: Stainless steel or electrostatic painted steel or rigid plastic. 
For fair competition we kindly request that this material be changed to make the specification suitable for 
competition.

Answer 54:

Taking into consideration the needs of the beneficiary no revision was made for this specification.

Question 55: LOT- 7: Surveillance system
Surveillance system shall be prospective expandable structure with 20% before hardware and software change ( camera, cable, patch panel, side switch, card reader and intermediate connection equipment are excluded [connector, patch cord etc] and shall be able to be expanded with 50% rate by hardware or software change.”

1- Should we calculate each item quantity or value with 20% more in the item list of ITT? or should we calculate each interconnection devices 20% more such as Switch, patch panel, patch cord, cables etc.? 
2- Also please clarify the means of 50% rate expandability. 
Answer 55:

1- Both the items listed in the ITT and the required interconnection devices shall be considered for prospective expandable structure with 20%.
2- The hardware and software capacity of the system could be upgradable up to 50% more when hardware and software changes is considered necessary.
Question 56: LOT- 7: Surveillance system 

“Card Pass Control System(KGKS) to be integrated with Surveillance system and all equipment to be used within Fire Warning and Detection system shall form a professional system as a whole” 
Are Card Pass Control System(KGKS) and Fire Warning and Detection system existing system of the 
beneficiary or will they included in our offer?  If these systems are existing systems; Please provide us 
exact brand and model name of the existing systems (Card Pass Control System(KGKS) and Fire Warning 
and Detection system) necessary for integration with our system. What kind of integration is required? 
Please provide more additional information. If these systems will included in our offer, please provide 
more additional detailed information about exact requirements for these systems.
Answer 56:
Card Pass Control System(KGKS) and Fire Warning and Detection system are existing systems and they 
are not within the scope of this contract. The brand/model of these systems could not be delivered at this
stage but will be provided to the contractor in the implementation phase. The software of the Surveillance 
system to be offered shall be a frame software and any standard data input-output protocols with 3rd party 
software shall be possible.
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